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POTENTIAL VIOLATIONS:

Potential Criminal Violations
¢ Title 18 United States Code (USC) §1344 — Bank Fraud

Date:

December 14, 2015

sSpecial Investigations Division
This report is the property of the Office of Investigation. It contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the Office of Inspector General. It and its contents may
not be reproduced without written permission. The reportis FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and its disclosure to unauthorized persons is prohibited. Public availability to
be determined under 5 U.S.C. § 552.

Previous Editions Obsolete HUD-1408(12-95)
OIGM 3000 Appendix 14a



2011HQ0020411 (b) (MH(C)

¢ Tile 18 USC §1014 — False Statements on Loan Applications

e Tite 18 USC §514 — Fictitious Documents

e Title 18 USC §493 — Forgery/Counterfeiting Lending Obligations
e Title 18 USC §1341 — Mail Fraud

 Title 12 USC §1709-2 - Single Family Equity Skimming

e Title 18 USC §641 — Theft

e Title 18 USC §2505 — Obstruction of Justice

e Title 18 USC §1623 — Perjury

Potential Administrative Violations
HUD OIG Manual 1752, Appendix 2 — The OIG Table of Penalties
¢ Arrest/Indictment/Conviction, misdemeanor and felony, Federal or State.
5 U.S.C. §7371 requires that any law enforcement official who is convicted of a felony be
removed from the law enforcement position on the last day of the first full pay period after the
agency receives notice of the felony conviction.
e Dishonest, infamous, or notoriously disgraceful conduct (including discreditable involvement
with local of Federal Law Enforcement Authorities).
Failure to meet personal financial obligations.
Standards of Conduct (Ethics) violations.
Lying under Oath.

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION:

This investigation determined that ommitted mortgage fraud by making False Statements
on Loan Applications. nisrepresented fliihssets, rental income, rental occupancy and

personal and business liabilities to num s mortgage lenders and banks, to obtain loans that Rk
not have been qualified for based upoﬁrue financial situation.

Speciﬁcal]y%uitted false documentation to refinance several o (b) (7)(C) 0 obtain

cash-out loans. ubmitted forged rental leases, false leases for unoccupied rental properties
which purported fictitious rental income sources, false leases wi rental income, a false
certification letter claiming that nd therefore did not pay rent,
and an outdated certificate of deposit (asset) claiming a balance of over $70,000.00, which was already
liquidated. In additionMomiued NUMErous o jablities. such asersonal monthly
housing Jease amount of 2 1 230 ®) (7€) W business expenses related to
(b) (7)(C) D ARPIND]  hich included the monthly business

property rental lease amount of approximately $3.600.00.

This investigation also determined that aade false statements to investigators numerous
times during the course of this investigation. specifically made false stateme

2

nts verbally
and in written sworn affidavits, on numerous occasions regarding his communication with m

during the course of this investigation JIOXGDION 1 a¢c: changedtatemcms numerous times, both
to SID and during courtroom testimony.
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2011HQ0020411 / (b) (7)(C)
Bott (b) (7)(C) were irosecutcd by the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the Northern

District of Georgia (USAO-N/GA). as convicted of two counts of 18 USC § 1014 — False
Statements to a Federally Insured Institution. and was sentenced to serve 32 months in confinement,
followed by five (5) years of supervised release. Additionally as ordered to pay
restitution in the amounts of $121,211.53 to Freddie Mac, P.O. Box 730453. Dallas. TX, and $19,051.25
to First Tennessee Bank national Association, 165 Madison Avenue. Memphis, TN, for a total of
$140.262.78. N OXQI@OR 1c2d guilty to one count of 18 USC § 1001 — False statement. and was
sentenced to serve three (3) years of probation. the first four (4) months of which were to be served on
home confinement. Additionally.m was ordered to pay restitution in the amount of
$3,462.95 to HUD OIG.

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION:

(b) (7)(C) was intervi by SID (Exhibit 2). [OX@I®(ormed SID that
- J a g 3 M ~ -

(b) (7)(C)
ste (©)
OYS®) v cstigation. (b) (7)(E)
OX@®) 25 involved in the sale o get in 2007. During the search of
i gt (b) (7)(C) el D /

transactions. The records search also revealed that

(b) (N(C)  Saae

iy 7)(.) M (b) (VO
' (b) (T)(C)
) (7)(C)

and records also reflected that annual

rcilstranon was submitted, (b) (7)(C) A Lexis/Nexis search also disclosed that

1ad multiple properties.

SID conducted a review (b) (7)(C) completed and certified 2011 Confidential Financial Disclosure
Report — Office of Gover thics F o and S nent OGE 450, which revealed that
l!iib!g.dld not

nor did ny real estate
Income or assets. A review OGE 450 revealed that in 2008. id list income
properties.

On July 26. 2011 {(N@I® s interviewed by SID (Exhibit 3).
employment. KNI ®E nformed SID tha{gha
(b) @(®) hlso said

(b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C) M ynr: identify any and all rental properties that aid tha
currently did not own any properties or receive any property rental income. said that
3
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2011HQ0020411 / (b) (7 (O)
previously owpecd iple rental properties, but because of the economy,ud to “let them go” [QIGKS)
Weporlcd the following previously owned properties:

(b) (7)(C

[Agent’s Note:

(b) (7)(C) previously reported all rental properties or : Showever o
reporting the propenieW)GE 4350s after they foreclosed. (b) (MH(C)
Inspector General of Investigations (b) (7)(O) HUD, OIG, Office of Investigations (O1),
Washington. DC. asked [()NWHI(@O BN 0 explain why the properties no longer appeared on the OGE

4503Mrcponec (LXQI(®)] haRl o 1onger had the propertics.

vas interviewed by SID (Exhibit 4). purchased houses, renovated
them, located potential tenants, preferably Section 8 tenants, and then attempted to sell them as :

package to real estate investors. [DE@I®ktated that in carly 2008, () (7)(C)
1ONS. and ¢ - antic anto (R (NN

“(b) (7)(C)
(b) (7)(C)

the paperwork’

would “take her o

vho occupied the
(b) (7)(C) was interviewed telephonically by SID (Exhibit S)W
(d) (7)(C) and paid $1,000.00 per month. (b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C) to the less expensive house.

(b) (7)(C) o mmm-
(®) (7)(©O) rented the property from

(b) (7)(C) recalled signing an initial lease in
2004 and a second lease in 2005. (b) (7)(C<jx)o hat these were the only two (2) leases 610 /]

(b) (MH(O) further explained thatj ontinued renting from

without signing new leases.
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2011HQ0020411 / (b) (7)(C)

id not recall ever signing a lease after the leases (b) (7)(C)
onfirmed that the signature on this lease appeared to b WIN®
however. was adamant that @gdid not sign a new leasc[(Q@I®Pr after the first two (2) leases.

0 (b) (7)(C) was again contacted by SID by email (Exhibi SID provided ((QXQKS)

SID showed

with a copy of a residential lease (D) (7TX(C) vhich was
submitted with (b) (4) refinance one o (b) (7)(C)

rental properties, located (b) (7)(C) This lease was used as a
verification of rent/income on the Uniform Residential Loan Application (URLA) for the mortgage.
conﬁrmed that neither (b) (7)(C) ignatures were authentic. mcspondcd by
email stating, “That is absolutely  8j 0 av 100%0 eiterated that @hever
signed another lease with

() ((©)

(b) (7T)(C)

(b) (5)
(0) (/)(V)
() (7))

(Q)I]Wwas interviewed telephonically by SID (Exhibit 9). During the

interview, eviewed scanned copies of two (2) residential leases, dated September 7, 2004

and September 26. 2003, that were previouslv provided by [(DX@I@hnd two (2) residential leases. dated
IVI® (b) (7)(C)

vhich were submitted Sl YU M s a veritication of rent/income for
the resEcctivc URLAs. [QIO(®) viewemignatures on the leases from 2004 and 2005, and stated

tha ignatures and the leases appeared to be authentic. reviewed the signatures on the
August 1, 2006 and the August 26, 2006 leases, which were submitted finance loan
applications, and denied [jillever signed the leases and, and stated they did not appear to be authentic.

On (b) (7)(C) provided SID with additional documentation r: ing (b) ‘ection

8 participant file from the AHA (Exhibit 10). (b) (7T)(C) vas an AHA Section

(b) (7)(C) was a tenant.

at the AHA paid [{QXEOI®I23.126.68, during that period. in
-

Housing Assistance P:
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2011HQ0020411 VIV

(b) (7)(C) f a rental property located at
(b) (7)(C) as telephonically interviewed by SID (Exhibit 11).

(®) (N(C)Sr” e approached by (OEDIOL i11vest in real estate. which id in 2008 when
VIV(®) urchased an investment property. partially
renovated the house, after which JG)KEAI®Yhad the house re-appraised. tated when the house
appraised for double the original purchase price, mmamud a home equity loan with

cash out. tated the home equity loan was to be used o complcle lhe remaining renovations;

however took $12.000.00 of the $25.000.00 received at ¢ and “disappeared.”
Wrovided a sworn statement detailing the transaction wit (Exhibit 12).

(b) (7)(C)
3) RO vided documentation that dotailed that)
(b)) (7)(©)
(b) (7)(C) vas listed as the

yments, (QJXEI®)vas paid a total of $29.277.00. from (b) (7)(O)

property without any prior notice fror

n
(OXQIOM opcrty. was interviewed by SID (Lxhlblt 14). i (7)(C) ¢ ccalled signing a lease or
(ORQI®)2nd provided a copy of the lease to SID: Waported that Jllvas evicted from

(b) (7)(©)
() (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C) never signed another lease.
(b) (7)(C) vas shown a residential lease dated
((NEEA (ORI 1 0perty. and a second
(b) (7)(C) ) for,
propem that were submitted byN(INEA(®I obtain mortgages/refinance loans. enied
that the signatures on both leases were [EMG)KC(OIR . d further state id not recall seeing or
signing leases on the respective dates.

(b) (D)
%) (N

B0 .
(b) (7)(C) believed the

After reviewing the lease,
paid the $1,150.00 per month to
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2011HQO0020411 / LIVI(®)
(b) (7)(C) indicated that |iliid not.

(®) (7)(C) ere | by SID
(b) (7)(C) hat they have never live (b) (7)(C) S

WIV(ORWIC) bmitted by
When the Wrights were shown the residential lease.

stated that they
eviewed the lease and stated that the signature on the

last page of the lease was nojiibignature urther providcm

(WEW®)hich was photographed to shovigigactual signature, and a written statement attesting to the

misrei resentation or forgery offfilignature. Additionally,[(HXE®) rovidem

vhich was photographed to show [glillctual signature, and a written statement

D (Exhibit 18). stated that{ SR
SID reviewed each o KNOWN

rovided details for each property

had never seen or signed the lease.

attesting to the information provided above.

(b) (7)(C) P
“walked away” from all of (b) (M(©)

properties and numerous mortgage/refinancing loans.
including rent amounts, tenants and some refinancing dates.

confirmed that igned
certain leases and stated that (QX@I®-ould have signed some of the leases on r with

signature.

OIVIOY - 2150 shown several mo

submitted for (b) (7)(C) 708

the URLAs or HUD-1s, etc. However, (X (OIM 1- WIV(®)

authorization to sigrigililbignature. At certain points during the interview, [Q)REA®Iould state that
Bsicned a document and then would state that the signature could b{BEbut siened 3 (D) (7)(C)

- ®) (N - 48 . .
said tha‘was not sure 1M1gncd certain documents becaus got really good at
ignature.

T - . 29
signing

(b) (M)
(b) never lived at the

never considered moving into (b) (7)((%27)((.)
sign the Ieasc.Msaid, “It’s a mistake of my —

tated that the signature

esponded, “I don’t know
how that oot th ave nev

Iso stated, “That lease o{(QXEI®)<
ived there. I don’t know how the 1

ease got in the file. I do not
cde{ON@IEiened he loa- SIOTG O N

hnd then decided thirty (30) days later, in February, tha 1id not want to rent th
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2011HQ002041] (b) (7)(O)

In

ever submitted anything (documents) thatjiiiiflid not need.

tated. “T only do leases when someone moves in.” DGO :id that [DXDIO), .« the
loans together. When asked wh((QX@N®: - civ«

: / documents for the loans from. MOXGIOB 2id
from eithe (b) (7)(C) SENEEH (b) (7)(C) e
supporting documents and details o (b) (7)(C) id that al| GGG I docs is look at
the interest rate and property address to make sure it is right. KOXEI(®Rs2id, I didn’t look at it.”

When shown the leases from (b) (7)(O) provided by[QR@I®-ompared to the leases
submitted wit HWXDIOF :icd that they “Don’t look lik

signatures.” (X xplained that becaus vas involved in most of the loans that
obtained, anciiiwished to talk wit

bout the many discrepancies and documents submitted to
. . P ) (/) 9
obtain mortgages and refinancing stated lham’vas jus proxy.

was asked about{§ signinMignature on many of these documents inste;
— . e f ® (MO - .
signing wn signature and noting it was “for” or onchali. It was explained to that
when a person signs another person’s signature, they usually sign their name, write “for” and then print

the person’s name for which they are signing. Further, it was explained that aSWD OIG. it

is a common practice to sign for another person using the technique described. tated that
® () Cor :
was aware of this practice.

In additio (b) (7)(C) e about being ) (7)(C) hile being a HUD OIG employee.
(b) (7)(C) e (b) (7)(C) e ) ()(C)
WIN(®) ‘hich allowed (®) (MN(©)
(b) (N(C) a8 asked if (b) (7)) for anyone else, while

loyee. (b) (7)(C) eplied “No.” When informed Bt (b) (7)(C) |
ad a disabled child as well. ((QXEGI®)-dded thatilillhotified HUD OIG of
both of these Section 8 tenantS'elationship. and went through the “ethics board” at HUD OIG.

WID(®OF:ddcd thaigiiihad no records or paperwork to support jiilaim. [DX@®)-cver
(b) (7)(C)

produced any documents to substantiate notification to HUD or HUD OIG. /as asked to

. - . . ; , . . . o C
provide any names of wh wotified at HUD and/or HUD OIG, or the “ethics board.” but R
.iilﬂxdlslaled tha

id not recall any names or details.

vas also asked about the joint purchase of
nd wh}Wdid not disclose this purchase to

BB hought SID was only interested in

o bea

into foreclosure. [OYOI®)

saidnly had the
Ixed the property up, refinanced it, and “quit claimed” the property

was telephonically interviewed by SID (Exhibit 19). This was a
8

ontains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the Office of 1
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201THQ0020411/ LINI®)

follow-up EKIONC(GM |- ¢ o nterview by SID, during which
(b) (7)(C) Srrem : and thaw
)

status as such was
(b) (N(C) M
(®) (7(©)

as never filed any paperwork claiming that status to obtain housing assistance
through the AHA or HUD.

(b) (7)(C)
(b) ()C)

provided () (7)(C) which was photographed to show ctual signature,
and provided a written statement attesting to the misrepresentation or forgery of ignature. JQXE(®)
further confirmed that none of the handwriting on any of documents wa

(b) (7)(C) () (7O hat occupied the
b) (7)(C . : thlWocated
L ella unit 1n (b) (7)(C) was working on the

property. (ORI recalled thatig@@net with (b) (7)(C) and tham

OIO(OMN 25 not “finished.” [QY@I@)stated that there were issues with the hot water tank. electric

i umbing. (CREEsaidgigRRioned a six month lease with [ X ®Y:nd recalled thatiilpaid

pproximately $1.100.00 for the first month’s rent, and a $700.00 security depos

[Agent’s Note (b)Y (Y. (b) (5)

(b) (5), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (7)(C), (b) (5) OXQ®L aicd that QOXCQIOM d not fix the unit as promised
i paid less than half of the agreed upon rent, and moved

‘ho occupi
O O©) () (7(C)

(b) (7)(C) id not recall filling out a lease
R -l the house was not functional fo 0 move into
initially, but recalled moving into the house in approximately January or February of 2008 SO X@Q(®)

i ] initially instruction. aid

must pay $600.00 per month thereafier.
. plumbing, and air conditioning, therefor: did not pay

() (7)(C) |

400.00 one time
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2011HQO0020411 / (b) (TH(C)
() (N(C)

() (T(O) nd a

alled a meeting of
9aid tha /as

approximately eight to ten people to discuss investing in real estate.

attempting to recruit investors to purchase properties, fix the properties up. and sell them for a profit.
msaid tha (®) (7)(©) interested in becoming a part of‘m
investment group. hen asked him to do a “walk through” on a

few of

lid a “walk through™
and determined that the property was uninhabitable, had been vacant for
some time, and needed significant work to make the unit habitable. ((QX@U®aid there was graffiti on
the house, the mechanicals (heating/cooling, electric and plumbing) needed significant work. and the
interior walls where riorating. [(QXEAU®)ccalled thallgreed to work on the unit fo (b) (M(©C)
ecalled that [QEEIEame to the house whilcllvas working on it, and inquired
ecalled that (d) (7)(C) o move into the property,

even though more work was necessary {QJN@I(®rccalled that [QE@I®IIid not pay rent initially, and

then began (o pay a little bit (b) (7)(C) efused to pay the rent until the work was complete.
made promises tof()NEN(@Lbout making necessary repairs, but then

tol d(QX@I®)ot to bother completing repairs. (b) (7)(C) efused to pay r to
pay for materials. (&) ricd to cut corners on every repair that
made. [((QXEN®Eid th: efused 1Q bstandard work and devaluciillfeputation, and ultimately

refused to work for Bk cain. Zsaid th: () (7)(C)
(®) (M(©) WIVI®
WIV(®)

(b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C) N annroxXum
(b) (7)(C)
(OXWO®R:hortly after their introduction, and that
on stated ilid not find out that (b) (7)(C) 8
ecalled that wheniililliconfronted
it harital status, OIQI®Y 25 married before, but was divorced.

State roke up with ®) (M(©) arned QEmarital status, but that in
approximately March of 2011, (b) (7)(C) gain and said Ihalﬁas Seﬁarated and was

in the process of getting a divorce. aid lthen resumed dating ut stopped
datingm in February 2012 whenound oqus still married.

imately one (1) year, from 2007 through 2008,
nd that [fiiilandlord requircho
sign a lease whe (b) (7)(O) paid the rent for both of them while
(®) (7)(C) and that f{XI(®) or the rent, and paid most of illibther bills.
ecalled that KKEI(GRwas LIV Additionally,
OIS rccalled thalllOIGIOMurchased investment propertics[(XE®Ihile they were dating.
10

This report is the property of the Office of Investigation. It contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the Office of Inspector General, It and its contents may

not be reproduced without written permission. The report is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and its disclosure to unauthorized persons is prohibited. Public availability to
be determined under 5 US.C. § 552,

egan dating

o

id not KQXQLOR as married. Jeffers

Previous Editions Obsolete
OIGM 3000 Appendix 14a

HUD-1408(12-95)



11HQ0020411 / LIV

(b) (7)(C) was re-interviewed by SID (Exhibit 25). ISQXE(@MR citcrated that
never lived at (b) (M(O) however, during this interview, KCJXEBI(8)khanged
initial statement. and statedjielid sign a lease for (b) (7)(C)
Agent’s Note:
(b) (7)(C)

resent for the signing of the lease, but facilitated the lease throug (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5)
as a foreclosed property EMONOI®)
also looked at WIV®)

was not mteremed In Lommdwuon to this mmdl statement, OWIO(®MW:ortcd that

(b) (T)(C©)

Agent’s Note:

[ (b) (T)(©)

ust purchased. and was
' but
signed a lease
Agent’s Note:

(b) (7)(C)

uninhabitable.

l(b) @®)urther stated that the signature on the las
/as in tactmu_ndlure and that (b) (7)(C )

() (N(O)

asked (K] (7)(C) had s

(b) (7)(C) Laid that - ' h0u1 thrcc or tour vscd\s prior to lhls interview, but
() (7)(C)

(®) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C) as re-intervi
() (7)(0) in early (b) (7)(0

stated the propu’t\ was unoccuplcd from the
m(b) (MO gan working on the property.

(b) (7)(C)
(b) MO

for apprommdlcl\ one or two dd\ s until

) (7)(C )
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LB RWAT(CV I -5 rc-interviewed by SID (Exhibit 27). iR ccalled that in carly 2008 [DEGKS)
(b) (7)(C) Deborah Kimble (Deceased). who was terminally ill. KE)XENAGRnoved out of

Kimble’s house approximately one week after Kimble’s death. During this interview . At :
memorial service celebration brochure for Kimble, (b) (7)(C)

ecified that (b) (7)(C) in late March 2008, and recalled that

just purchased WIVI®) And was making renovations to the

. KQEQUOFhat no one recently occupied the property, based on conversations

(b) (7)(C) and pwn observations of the property [lERecallc KOG I !

have to pay rent until the repairs were made QI@SSaid that [g@noved into

oca

during the first week of April 2008, and recalled that some of the repairs occurred by the third week of
April.

(®) (MH(C)
pertaining (b) (MH(O) refinanced by as interviewed by

SID (Exhibit 28). (WID(OIN hat when Qg eviews a loan applicationm’eriﬁes all supplied

information for accuracy and irregularity. In regard to the rental properties, 1ha
would verify if the loan applicant previously lived at the rental property and needed lease agreements to
offset the mortgagcs.m a rental property should have been occupied and had proof of
rental income for at least six months prior to the loan application being approved. WIV(®)
that if an expired lease was provided [liRwould request the current lease with a minimum of six months
rental history ()X GR: 150 stated thathas ith relatives, and
not paving rent asigaletter stated {gifwould require a “rent free letter” from nd the family.
(b) (7)(C) hat if forged documents. false leases. misrepresented leases and/or omitted
liabilities, such as (b) (7)(C) were known t hey would have raised
issues in the underwriting/approval process. JKQXCI(OME dded that Rk i :
from HUD would commit fraud and that “He knew what he was doing.”
would not have approved this loan based SE(IXEI(GIM A rent omission, false tenant lease

misrepresentations, familial rentals, forged lease documents, and fraudulent leases in general.

() (7)(©O) vas re-interviewed by SID (Exhibit 29), following the service of [N
Vhen asked about being in contact withiiQXIOBRince the
esponded by stating tha@{XSRiid call (DXEAA®] i Moy
i iar._ [Agent’s Note: (b) (5)
|(b) (7)(C) e

WIGDONnmcdiaicly callcdgighac ',‘two additional times: however, ((YXE(®)
immediatelv JGNNEA(GN W ated that

also saw person, cy
(b) (7)(C) id not disclose to SID that comacle(wme to the fact that
QIV®) .12 up o {(IXCI(®):nd did not discuss the ongoing investigation.

On Auoust 23, 2012, SID reviewed three OGE 450s, and three Supplemental to OGE 450-A, pertaining
tcm for reporting years 2008 and 2010, and noted the following:

i . - . A . . b) (7)(C

On FWX@GIO®ROGE 450 for reporting year 2008 (b) @(®)iisicd 7 rental properties v o) (7)(C)
12
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2011HQ0020411/ (b) (7)(C)

OIDIOR:s Consolidated real estate holdings”. OO RQIQLS: ircsses
(b) (7)(C) Exhibit 30).

[Agent Note: (b) (5) ]

On GE 450 for reporting year 2010 listed no rental properties or{HYI®)
%id: however, list 1s a franchise{{QXEI®] Exhibit 31).
O WIO(ONOGE 45 ing year 2011 JJUOXGION i WIN®)
did; however, list doing business as™

Exhibit
32).

~

®) (NO)

was interviewed by SID (Exhibit 33) [I@hnd
were involved in an ongoing romantic relationship at the time of the interview. When
shown copies of and asked about canceled checks and money wire transfers betweenfOXEIOF nd
eported tha gk oane YRG5 8.000.00 fofOYB IO usincss. and that
repaid (XIS

()lmmvas re-interviewed by SID (Exhibit 34).
estumate. which was quoted as $29.650.00, for

(®) (7)(C) B this estimate “Soffjfiifould get a loan for the property.’ stated that
WIGOF < dcd the estimate paperwork to submit for refinancing the property, and to get
“cash out””. ((DREI®: i that e (b) (7)(C) got the loan ¢gan work on the property;
however ((NEAI(®)io! | I NEAI(® W01 to complete all of the actual work. and shorteut all of the

repairs and replacements that were listed on the estimate. [((QX@I®k ated 1halelieve. WIN®

Just wanted the estimate to secure the loan and to get the money.

(b) (7)(C)
Lo MORQIORE =5 tclcphonically interviewed by SID (Exhibit 35). [QXQ(&cviewed
(b) (7)(C) oan documents and stated tha hould have disclosed and documented all
liahiligies and businesses on the URLA. hoted that if (b) (7)(C) signed a property rental lease for
hislw}anchise storefront for $3,500.00 per month )XCAOM 0 1u1d have disclosed that on the
URLA as aliability on the “Assets and Liabilities” section. [JE(ORCGICOIRNat when FOIQIE)
started lhmhould have listed that business as “Employed” or “Secondary
Employment” or “Self-Employment” in the “Employment” section ;
have disclosed any payments associated with business expenses as a
iy ¢ ligibility to qualify

undertaking an additional $3.500.00 per mopth in rent would affect __
for this loan. Additionally, : ) € too much debt to be approved, if {QEQK)
had disclosed the PTAC liabilities. ccalled thaf{{®)] *igned the declarations section, which

states, “I affirm...all of the information is complete, accurate, etc. Anything left off violates this.”

rovided a work

On
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201 1HQO020411 VIN®
(b) (7)(C)

(Exhibit 36). During this conversation, WIN®)
after which (b) (7)(C)
(b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C)
(b) (7)(O) was interviewed by SID (Exhibit 37). WIN(®)

(b) (7)(C) fvas aware thall{)NWAI(®)
and served in pacity. (b) (7(©)
lurino their deali 2t ceived emails from

(b) (7)(C) adge and address cover page.
WIOON - [(WXBI®):ccmed 0. “know what he was doing” in terms of mortgages and rental
property ipv btained a “handful of loans” from QYIS
throug relied on provided information, verifications, and
certification to go forward with the loans.

it 38). (QXQ(®)

¢ for loans and was a
WIV®) provided loan verification documents, and confirmed that
the information was up-lo-dalc. @O ihe: stated they requested up-to-date information, such as
verifications of rent, incorgg ete,, for each new loan. Addilionally‘mmn they did not kee
a “rental portfolio™ file fom‘to use for future loans. Regarding contact with%

hathcalled some email communication with but none with

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS:

['his duty was limited to travel to SID for

® (D) Coh

(b) (7)(C), (0) )
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b) (5), (b) (7)(C

b) (5), (b) (7)(C
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2011HQ0020411 / (b) (7)(O)

PROSECUTORIAL COORDINATION:

b) (5), (b) (7)(C

for one count of 18 USC § 371 —

Conspiring to obstruct justice, and two counts of 18 USC § 1505 — Obstruction of Justice. Additionally. _
m\&as charged with two counts of 18 USC § 1014 — Making a false statement to bank, and |SUMEASY

was charged with three counts of 18 USC 1623 — Perjury.

(b) (7)(C)

On LIVI®) entered a Guilty Plea and Plea Agreement (Exhibit 69) to a Criminal
Information (Exhibit 70), filed on the same date. l)XEI(@ WP cd guilty to one count of 18 USC §
1001 — False statement.

o (b) (7)(C) following a five day jury trial (b) (7)(C) found guilty of two counts of 18 USC
§ 1014 — False Statements to a Federally Insured Institution. O was
sentenced (Exhibit 71) to serve 32 months in confinement, followed by five (5) years of supervised
releasc. Additionally, as ordered to pay restitution in the amounts of $121,211.53 to

051.2510 (b) (7)(O)

r a total of $140,262.78.

On (b) (M(C) was sentenced (Exhibit 72) to serve three (3) years of probation. the
first four (4) months of which were to be served on home confinement. Additionally.MNas
ordered to pay restitution in the amount of $3.462.95 to HUD OIG.

16
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